




No. Acad.III/PQ/1046/2014/		                       	 	                       10th December, 2014
	
Shri Pawan Mehta
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Department of Higher Education
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Shastri Bhavan
NEW DELHI-110001


Sub: 	Material for reply to Rajya Sabha Question No. S1735 for 15.12.2014 asked by Shri Basawaraj Patil regarding Central Universities. 

 Dear Sir, 
	
Please refer to your e-mail dated 09.12.2014 on the subject cited above. 

	As desired, we forward herewith the draft material to the aforesaid Rajya Sabha Question for further action at your end. 

		Thanking you, 


Yours faithfully, 



                                                                    		Deputy Registrar (Academic)
Encl: As above.

CC:	PS to Registrar --- For kind information of the Registrar.


tokgjyky usg: fo'ofo|ky;
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY
ubZ fnYyh@NEW DELHI-110 067

Material for reply to Rajya Sabha Question No. S1735 for 15.12.2014 asked by Shri Basawaraj Patil regarding Central Universities. 



Q. (a)	The number of Central Universities in the country;

Reply(a) It is for UGC/MHRD to respond. 


Q. (b)	The details of three important administrative posts, which are vacant and working on adhoc system?

Reply(b)  Posts have been filled up and there is no adhoc system for these posts at present. 

____________________


